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&2 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms; Back Office Managers; Delivery Personnel
FROM: CME Clearing

ADVISORY #: 16-456

SUBJECT: REVISED “BLACK OUT” DAYS FOR LIVE CATTLE DELIVERY P OINTS
DATE: October 28, 2016

Please be advised, pursuant to CME Group Advisory Notice 16-451, Delivery Point Norfolk, NE
has been removed from the Live Cattle “Black Out” Day schedule. All other “Black Out” Days
remain the same.

Clearing Members are advised the Deliveries Plus application will prevent sellers from tendering
certificates for Live Cattle deliveries that would occur on an auction day, so that deliveries do
not interfere with the auctions and vice versa. Below is a revised schedule of Live Cattle “black
out” auction days.

“Black Out” Day due to Auctions

DELIVERY
POINT

Amarillo, TX
Clovis, NM
Columbus, NE
Dodge City, KS
North Platte, NE
Ogallala, NE
Pratt, KS
Syracuse, KS
Texhoma, OK
Tulia, TX
Worthing, SD
Wray, CO

MONDAY TUESDAY WEDNESDAY | THURSDAY FRIDAY

Please refer questions to:

Clearing House
Deliveries clearinghousedelivieam@cmegroup.com  (312) 930-3172




